From: Kubbi Janar <janar.kubbi@enersense.com>

Sent: 01 November 2023 09:03:29

To: lda-Harjumaa

Cc:

Subject: LR9636 - Tondikaku litumine madalpingel, V&obu kiila, Paide linn, Jarvamaa.

Lp RMK
Projekteerin Elektrilevi tellitud projekti: ” Tondikaku liitumine madalpingel”

RMK alal on planeeritud Elektrilevi madalpinge Shuliini demontaaZ asendamisel (mastid 8-14)
Jaan teie vastust ootama e-kirja teel.

Janar Kubbi
Projekteerija
P&hja piirkond
Enersense AS

Mobiil: +372 5660 7557

E-mail: janar.kubbi@enersense.com
Aadress: Moigu 3, 10112 Tallinn
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This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It may contain mformation
which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or communication. If you are not the ntended recipient, please
notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing,
distributing or retaining copies thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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